
 

ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

                                   

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT 
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE 

 
  
ADDENDUM #2 
 
Question: Timeline (RFP Item 9) - What does the County consider to be included as “mandatory 

applications” you want to be live on by January 1, 2017? 
 
Answer: General Ledger, Budgeting, Cash Receipts, and Vendor Claims. 
 
Question: Bid Instructions (RFP Item 13) - What information does the County anticipate reading aloud at 

the bid opening (e.g., respondents’ names, proposal cost totals, etc.) 
 
Answer: Respondents’ names. 
 
Question: How many users do you envision using the system in total?  This would include main users and 

external “read only” users. 
 
Answer: Four initially, with the capacity to later expand up to ten. 
 
Question: We have worked with your office on this project, but have you seen presentations from other 

vendors in the past few years?  If so, who has presented? 
 
Answer: Springbrook/Accela, New World/Logos, and FiscalSoft. 
 
Question: We will be providing our hardware requirements as part of our response, but will you be 

purchasing new hardware as part of this project? 
 
Answer: No, not necessarily.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

  

 


